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Thank you, I will do that. 

[Kutipan teks disembunyikan]



2/26/22, 7:44 AM Email Institut Agama Islam Negeri Bengkulu - Re: Last Minor Amendments
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Dr. Alfauzan Amin.,M.Ag <alfauzan_amin@iainbengkulu.ac.id>

Re: Last Minor Amendments

2 pesan

International Journal of Instruction <editor.eiji@gmail.com> 26 Februari 2022 05.45
Kepada: "Dr. Alfauzan Amin.,M.Ag" <alfauzan_amin@iainbengkulu.ac.id>, alimni@iainbengkulu.ac.id, "DWI AGUS
KURNIAWAN, S.Pd., M.Pd" <dwiagus.k@unja.ac.id>, pwricky27@gmail.com, dikichen63@gmail.com

Dear
author
 
We received
your revised article and sent it to a reviewer. Thank you very much for your
interest in IJI.
 
Sincerely
yours,
International Journal of
Instruction

---

International Journal of Instruction

http://www.e-iji.net

http://www.gate-academy.ch

We are happy to announce that the IJI is now Scopus Q1.


From: "alfauzan amin" <alfauzan_amin@iainbengkulu.ac.id>

Sent: Friday, February 25, 2022 6:42:35 PM

Subject: Re: Last Minor Amendments


Dear team editorial

I will revise my manuscript. File manuscript I attached, Thank you

Best regards
Alfauzan Amin

DWI AGUS KURNIAWAN, S.Pd., M.Pd <dwiagus.k@unja.ac.id> 26 Februari 2022 06.18
Kepada: International Journal of Instruction <editor.eiji@gmail.com>
Cc: "Dr. Alfauzan Amin.,M.Ag" <alfauzan_amin@iainbengkulu.ac.id>, Alimni Alimni <alimni@iainbengkulu.ac.id>, Ricky
Purnama Wirayuda <pwricky27@gmail.com>, Diki Chen <dikichen63@gmail.com>

Thank you for your response. 
[Kutipan teks disembunyikan]

http://www.e-iji.net/
http://www.gate-academy.ch/
mailto:alfauzan_amin@iainbengkulu.ac.id


4/8/22, 8:09 PM Email Institut Agama Islam Negeri Bengkulu - Re: Last Minor Amendments
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


6/4/22, 7:04 AM Email Institut Agama Islam Negeri Bengkulu - the similarity rate of your Article 121021

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=4bb6402989&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1734625285428323867&simpl=msg-f%3A173462… 1/1

Dr. Alfauzan Amin.,M.Ag <alfauzan_amin@iainbengkulu.ac.id>

the similarity rate of your Article 121021

2 pesan

International Journal of Instruction <editor.eiji@gmail.com> 3 Juni 2022 21.46
Kepada: "Dr. Alfauzan Amin.,M.Ag" <alfauzan_amin@iainbengkulu.ac.id>, alimni@iainbengkulu.ac.id, "DWI AGUS
KURNIAWAN, S.Pd., M.Pd" <dwiagus.k@unja.ac.id>, pwricky27@gmail.com, dikichen63@gmail.com

Dear
author,

We prepared your article for publication, and we
uploaded it to the system. Your article is ready for publication.
But, the
similarity rate of your article is 28%.
Approximately 15% would be sufficient. Below 15% is much more
appropriate. We
have sent your article, you can lower the similarity rate of your article.
Please make corrections
without breaking the format of the file, otherwise we
cannot use it. And, as a
final touch, we kindly ask you
to make
references to two or more articles from the IJI.

Sincerely
yours,
Publishing
Officer
---

International Journal of Instruction

http://www.e-iji.net

http://www.gate-academy.ch

We are happy to announce that the IJI is now Scopus Q1.


2 lampiran

Article 121021.docx Copyleaks Report.-28pdf.pdf

201K

Article 121021.doc

201K

DWI AGUS KURNIAWAN, S.Pd., M.Pd <dwiagus.k@unja.ac.id> 3 Juni 2022 21.53
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
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=4bb6402989&view=att&th=1812a081b45da61b&attid=0.1&disp=attd&realattid=f_l3yijq1h0&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=4bb6402989&view=att&th=1812a081b45da61b&attid=0.2&disp=attd&realattid=f_l3yjgt181&safe=1&zw


6/7/22, 7:24 AM Email Institut Agama Islam Negeri Bengkulu - Article 121021
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Dr. Alfauzan Amin.,M.Ag <alfauzan_amin@iainbengkulu.ac.id>

Article 121021

5 pesan

International Journal of Instruction <editor.eiji@gmail.com> 3 Juni 2022 05.44
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
 
We prepared your article for publication, and we uploaded it to the
system. Your article is ready for
publication. We will schedule your manuscript for
publication in the July 2022 issue and publish it as
OnlineFirst after you transfer
the expenses of your article 1000 EUR. https://www.e-iji.net/volumes/
370-onlinefirst
 
We will
send you payment information for the
expenses of your article. But, some
authors' payments
went back, so we could not get them. While you transfer your
payment, please do not write anything as
explanation-information-purpose of payment, transaction remarks or
purpose, message etc. If you
absolutely have to write please write only “For Gift” If you write something else, we are having
trouble
in the bank account. Could you please don't write anything else.
 
Would you please
follow in accordance with our instructions?
 
Please
contact us only with this editor.eiji@gmail.com mail
for your article from now on. Others will
not be
considered. You could
see our valid email on: http://www.e-iji.net/about-us
 
Sincerely yours,
Publishing Officer

---

International Journal of Instruction

http://www.e-iji.net

http://www.gate-academy.ch

We are happy to announce that the IJI is now Scopus Q1.


Dr. Alfauzan Amin.,M.Ag <alfauzan_amin@iainbengkulu.ac.id> 3 Juni 2022 08.53
Kepada: International Journal of Instruction <editor.eiji@gmail.com>
Cc: alimni@iainbengkulu.ac.id, "DWI AGUS KURNIAWAN, S.Pd., M.Pd" <dwiagus.k@unja.ac.id>,
pwricky27@gmail.com, dikichen63@gmail.com

Thank you, I will do that. 

[Kutipan teks disembunyikan]

International Journal of Instruction <editor.eiji@gmail.com> 3 Juni 2022 21.46
Kepada: "Dr. Alfauzan Amin.,M.Ag" <alfauzan_amin@iainbengkulu.ac.id>

Dear
Dr. Amin,

Ok, we
trust you.
Please never make a transfer if you
cannot follow our following instructions.
 
If it is possible could
you please transfer 1000 EUR via Western Union?  (Note: All extra fees per
transaction for bank
charges (intermediary and local banks) belong to the author. We can’t send any
receipt or invoice.  After payment it
will not be refunded.)
 

https://www.e-iji.net/volumes/370-onlinefirst
mailto:editor.eiji@gmail.com
http://www.e-iji.net/about-us
http://www.e-iji.net/
http://www.gate-academy.ch/


6/7/22, 7:24 AM Email Institut Agama Islam Negeri Bengkulu - Article 121021
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While you transfer your payment, please
do not write anything as explanation-information-purpose
of
payment, transaction remarks or purpose, message etc.
 
If you absolutely have to write please write only “For Gift”. Could
you please don't write anything
else.
 
The transfer  information for Western Union
Receiver (Beneficiary) First Name: BETUL
Receiver (Beneficiary) Last Name: ARI
Country: Turkey 
  
 
Please
contact us only with this editor.eiji@gmail.com mail
for your article from now on. Others will
not be
considered. You could
see our valid email on: http://www.e-iji.net/about-us
 
Note: International Journal
of Instruction has a wide range of abstracting/indexing services. However, the
index services have the right of one-sided termination of the contracts and not
to publish any of the
articles. Therefore, we do not accept any
responsibilities caused by indexing problems.
 
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

Dr. Alfauzan Amin.,M.Ag <alfauzan_amin@iainbengkulu.ac.id> 6 Juni 2022 01.21
Kepada: International Journal of Instruction <editor.eiji@gmail.com>

Dear team editorial
can you send details if you make a bank payment? and please include a cellphone number that can be contacted if
later needed in payment


Best regards
Alfauzan Amin

International Journal of Instruction <editor.eiji@gmail.com> 7 Juni 2022 06.16
Kepada: "Dr. Alfauzan Amin.,M.Ag" <alfauzan_amin@iainbengkulu.ac.id>

Dear Dr. Amin,
 
Please never make a transfer if you cannot follow our following instructions. We trust
you. 
 
Ok, but, could you please transfer 1000EUR via fast transfer. Otherwise
it comes too late, sometimes
it may take a month to arrive. Please don’t transfer via Western Union anymore,
we can not receive it.
(Note: All extra fees per transaction for bank charges (intermediary
and local banks) belong to the
author. We can’t send any receipt
or invoice.  After payment it will not be refunded.)
 
While you transfer your payment, please
do not write anything as explanation-information-
purpose
of payment, transaction remarks or purpose, message
etc.
If you absolutely have to write
please write only “For Gift”. Could
you please don't write anything
else. 
 

mailto:editor.eiji@gmail.com
http://www.e-iji.net/about-us
http://www.e-iji.net/
http://www.gate-academy.ch/
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Account information for 1000 EUR
The name of the account holder: OMER ARI
FINANCIAL
INSTITUTION: Albaraka Turk Participation Bank A. Ş.
SWIFT CODE: BTFHTRISXXX
IBAN: TR05 0020 3000 0881 1233 0000 02
Address of the
bank: Albaraka Türk Eskişehir Şubesi, Eskişehir, TURKEY
 
Please
contact us only with this editor.eiji@gmail.com mail
for your article from now on. Others will
not be
considered. You could
see our valid email on: http://www.e-iji.net/about-us
 
Note: International Journal of Instruction has a wide range
of abstracting/indexing services. However, the
index services have the right of
one-sided termination of the contracts and not to publish any of the
articles.
Therefore, we do not accept any responsibilities caused by indexing problems.
 
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
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6/15/22, 6:14 AM Email Institut Agama Islam Negeri Bengkulu - (tanpa subjek)
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Dr. Alfauzan Amin.,M.Ag <alfauzan_amin@iainbengkulu.ac.id>

(tanpa subjek)

2 pesan

International Journal of Instruction <editor.eiji@gmail.com> 15 Juni 2022 04.23
Kepada: "Dr. Alfauzan Amin.,M.Ag" <alfauzan_amin@iainbengkulu.ac.id>

Dear Dr. Amin,

We
received, thank you. We will publish your article as OnlineFirst within two
weeks.

Sincerely yours

---

International Journal of Instruction

http://www.e-iji.net

http://www.gate-academy.ch

We are happy to announce that the IJI is now Scopus Q1.


Dr. Alfauzan Amin.,M.Ag <alfauzan_amin@iainbengkulu.ac.id> 15 Juni 2022 06.13
Kepada: International Journal of Instruction <editor.eiji@gmail.com>

Dear Editor


Thank you for accepting and publishing my article. I am very happy to receive this news.


Sincerely

Alfauzan Amin

[Kutipan teks disembunyikan]

http://www.e-iji.net/
http://www.gate-academy.ch/

